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Malave, Erin

From: Proscape Environmental fadmin@proscapeland.com]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 10:53 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: VP@proScapeland.com; Lauren.Mauger@ProScapeland.com; ProScape Environmental,
donald.slayman@ProScapelLand.com; HR@ProScapeland.com; Finance@ProScapelLand.com;
Logistics@ProScapelLand.com

Subject: Fw: Corp address change
To Whom it May Concern:

It is the intent of this email to request a mailing address change for ProScape Environmental and
Landscape Services, Inc. [ inadvertently forgot to request both address changes in my previous email.

Document Numbér;_ P09000009689

New Address: ProScape Environmental and Landscape Services, [nc.
4157 Fitzroy Reef Drive
Mims, FL 32754
(321) 567-5296

Sincerely,

Donald R. Siayman 111
President
ProScape Environmental, Inc.

----- Forwarded Message ---- .

From: Proscape Environmental <admin@proscapeland.com>

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Cc: VP@ProScapeland.com; donald.slayman@ProScapel.and.com; Lauren.Mauger@ProScapelLand.com
Sent: Tue, December 29, 2009 2:51:32 PM

Subject: Corp address change

To Whom it May Concern:

it is the intent of this email to request a principal address change for ProScape Environmental and
Landscape Services, Inc.

Document Number: PO9000009689

New Address: ProScape Environmental and Landscape Services, Inc.
4157 Fitzroy Reef Drive
Mims, FL 32754
(321) 567-5296

Sincerely,
Donald R. Slayman I

President
ProScape Environmental, Inc.
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